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Message

From: Thomas Marvin [thomas.marvin@hayer.com]

Sent: 10/24/2020 1:13:57 AM

To: Kenny, Daniel [Kenny.Dan@epa.gov]; Echeverria, Marietta [Echeverria. Marietta@epa.gov]

cC George Sabbagh [george.sabbagh@bayer.com]; Schmid, Emily [Schmid. Emily@epa.gov]; Hathaway, Margaret
[Hathaway Margaret@epa.gov}

Subiject: Re: Any ETA on cutstanding documents for our review?

Thanks Dan. We will review and get back to you soon.

Get Gutlock for 108

From: Kenny, Daniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:45:32 PM

To: Thoemas Marvin <thomas.marvin@®baver.com>; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov>

Cc: George Sabbagh <george.sabbagh@bayer.com>; Schmid, Emily <Schmid.Emily@epa.gov>; Hathaway, Margaret
<Hathaway.Margaret@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Any ETA on cutstanding documents for our review?

Helio Tom and George, please see the attached file. This file contains the draft registration terms for XtendiMax. Please
review the terms and send us your concurrence as soon as you are able to, Please note that we may need to enter more
specific information to indicate the passing results for some of the protocols that appear in the appendices. if there's
anything you’d like to discuss, please let us know.

Thanks,
Dan

Daniel Kenny, Chief

Herbicide Branch

Registration Bivision

Office of Pesticide Programs

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Frony: Thomas Marvin <thomas.marvin@bayer.com>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 7:18 PM

To: Kenny, Daniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.gov>; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Any ETA on outstanding documents for our review?

Thanks Dan.

Frony: Kenny, Daniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.gove

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 7:16 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta <Ccheveria Marielta@epagove; Thomas Marvin <thomasaavin@bayer corm>
Subject: RE: Any ETA on outstanding documents for our review?

Yes, stitl working on the registration terms and they will go out tonight. 'm having an issue with the label files, so it is
possible that | may need to get help with those that could carry label comments into tomorrow morning.

From: Echeverria, Marietta <Echaverria Mariettaepa.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 6:45 PM
To: Thomas Marvin <thomas.marvin@ baver.coms
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Cc: Kenny, Baniel <Kenny.Dan@epa. govs>
Subject: RE: Any ETA on outstanding documents for our review?

Dan is working on terms and labels. Dan, do you have an update?

From: Thomas Marvin <thomas.marvinhavear com»

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 6:44 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta <icheverria. Marietta @epa gove
Subject: Any ETA on cutstanding documents for our review?
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Message

From: Kenny, Daniel [Kenny.Dan@epa.gov]

Sent: 10/24/2020 1:13:04 AM

To: Jeffrey H Birk {jeffrey.birk@basf.com]

cC Echeverria, Marietta [Echeverria.Marietta@epa.govl; Schmid, Emily [Schmid. Emily@epa.gov]; Hathaway, Margaret
[Hathaway Margaret@epa.gov}

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE. Draft Terms of Registration

Thanks, Jeff.

Fromy: Jeffrey H Birk <jeffrey.birk@basf.com>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 :11 PM

To: Kenny, Daniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.gov>

Cc: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov>; Schmid, Emily <Schmid.Emily@epa.gove>; Hathaway, Margaret
<Hathaway.Margaret@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Draft Terms of Registration

Dan,

Thanks, { totally understand. | will circulate for review and get back to you as soon as possible.
Take care,

Jeff

JEFFREY BIRK

Product Registration Manager

Phone: +1 919 547-2622, Mobile: +1-818-225-9220, Fax: +1 918 547-2850, Email: jeffrey.bukdibasl com
Postal Address: BASF Corporation, , 26 Davis Drive, 277098-3528 Research Triangle Park, United States

We create chemistry

BASF Corporation

From: Kenny, Baniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.cov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:48 PM

To: jeffrey H Birk <ioffrey.birk @hast corm>

Cc: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverdia Marietia@epa.gove Schmid, Emily <S<hmid. Emilvi@esa, govs; Hathaway, Margaret
<Hathaway. Margaret@ena. gove

Subject: [EXT] RE: Draft Terms of Registration

Sorry leff, | meant the draft registration terms for Engenia. Long day....

From: Kenny, Baniel
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:47 PM
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To: jeffrey H Birk <ioffrey.birk @hast corm>

Cc: Echeverria, Marietta {Echeveriia Marielta@ena govi <Dchevertia. Marielta@epa.pove; Schmid, Emily
{Schndd Emilv@epa.pov) <Schmid Lmilv@epa.sov>; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathawav. Marzaret@epa. gov»
Subject: Draft Terms of Registration

Hi Jeff, please see the attached file. This file contains the draft registration terms for XtendiMax. Please review the
terms and send us your concurrence as soon as you are able to. Please note that we may need to enter more specific
information to indicate the passing results for some of the protocols that appear in the appendices. If there’s anything
you'd like to discuss, please let us know.

Thanks,
Dan

Daniel Kenny, Chief

Herbicide Branch

Registration Bivision

Office of Pesticide Programs

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

PAGE 100
ED_005570D_00035951-00002



Case 4:20-cv-00555-DCB Document 112-73 Filed 01/11/23 Page 101 of 226

Message

From: Matuszko, Jan [Matuszko.jan@epa.gov]

Sent: 6/2/2020 1:03:53 PM

To: Goodis, Michael {Goodis. Michael@epa.gov]; Echeverria, Marietta [Echeverria. Marietta@epa.gov]
Subiject: RE: VaporGrip Extra

Thanks Mike. We have not talked to Rick. Qur general is next week. Just this morning, | e-mailed Catherine to see when
your general was. | similarly asked her to get clear direction regarding expectations in light of the bigger effort and
deadline. We will be interested to hear how the conversation goes.

From: Goodis, Michael <Goodis.Michael@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria. Marietta@epa.gov>; Matuszko, Jan <Matuszke. Jan@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: VaporGrip Extra

Below is the information submitted for this product.
| agree we need to know now if this is to be our focus — also with BASF's.
| have a general with Rick this morning. Don’t know if you talked with him yet.

Michael L. Goedis, P.E.
Director, Registration Division {RD)
Office of Pesticide Programs (QOPP)

Phone 703-308-8157
Room 57623

Fromy: Hathaway, Margaret <Hathawav. Margaret @epa zov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 8:10 AM

To: Goedis, Michael <Goodis. Michael@ena govs; Kenny, Daniel <Kenny Dan@epa.govs

Cc: Rosenblatt, Daniel <Rosenblatt. Dan®@epa.sove: Aubee, Catherine <Aubse.Catherine @ena gov>
Subject: RE: VaporGrip Extra

Good morning, Mike:
Yes, HB can confirm that VaporGrip data has been submitted to EPA. The team has not yet reviewed the submissions,
hut RD has just created a bean for EFED.

The VaporGrip submission package concerns EPA Reg. No. 574-617 (M 1768 Herbicide / XtendiMax® With VaporGrip®
Technology}, and potential benefits claimed from adding MON 51817 ({the adjuvant} in a tank mix with M1768 Herbicide.
The MRIDs associated with this submission are 51134100 - 51134105

Detailed Bibliography:

« Transmittal Document (MRID 51134100)

» Summary of Studies Conducted with MON 51817 in XtendiMax® With VaporGrip® Technology Tank Mixtures {(MRID
51134101}

» Bibliography of MON 51817 Spray Drift and Volatility Data {MRID 51134102)

= Report: Field Volatility of Spray Solutions Containing Dicamba for Post-emergent Uses: Mon 76980 {22 oz/A) with
different tank mix partners {MRID 51134103}

» Report: Deposition and Air Concentration Modeling for Dicamba Formulation MON 76980 with Different Tank Mix
Partners — 2018 Arizona Field Trial (MRID 51134104)
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» Report: Off-Target Disposition of Spray Selutions Containing Dicamba Formutations MON 76980 and MON 119151
{MRID 51134105}

Meg
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Keigwin, Richard” <Bsigwin Richard@epz pove

Date: May 38, 2020 at 8:01:18 AM EDT

To: "Goodis, Michael” <«Goodis. Michast@eva.goye, "Echeverria, Marietta”
<Erheverriz Marietta@opa govs

Cc: "Messina, Edward” <Messina. Fdward@ena,govs

Subject: VaporGrip Extra

Alex met with Bayer yesterday to discuss several topics. One of those topics was their new VapoerGrip
Extra technclogy.

| know we only just received the data {Bayer mentioned that they submitted it in early May} so it is likely
that the team is only starting to look at those data. With that in mind, it would be helpful to get an early
read (even qualitatively) on what the data show in terms of promise for this technology in reducing
vapor drift. Bayer will want fo engage on this adjuvant socon, so any initial reactions could be helpful in
some of the upcoming discussions that are likely to occcur.

Rick Keigwin

Director, Office of Pesticide Programs
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Phone: 703-305-70960

Website: hitp/fwww.ena.sov/pesticides

Sent from my iPhone {Please excuse typost)
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Message

From: Kenny, Daniel [Kenny.Dan@epa.gov]

Sent: 10/23/2020 10:34:31 PM

To: Crawford, Lydia [Crawford tydia@epa.gov]; Echeverria, Marietta [Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov]; Schmid, Emily
[schmid.Emily@epa.gov]; Rosenblatt, Daniel [Rosenblatt.Can@epa.govl; Knorr, Michele [knorr.michele@epa.gov];
Garrison, Scotf [Garrison.Scott@epa.gov}

cC Meadows, Sarah [Meadows.Sarah@epa.gov]; Hathaway, Margaret [Hathaway. Margaret@epa.govi

Subject; RE: tabels for secondary review

Thanks Lydia. Can you tell me if these are the copies that everyone’s comments are combined in? | saw two more
emails for Ban R’s on Xtendimax {are they the same}, so I’'m thinking that { use that one for Bayer’s. Do the other two
here have complete sets of comments? I'm trying to figure out which ones I'm supposed to be looking at and then
forwarding on.

Thanks,
Dan

From: Crawford, Lydia <Crawford.Lydia@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Kenny, Daniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.gov>; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverriz.Marietta@epa.gov>; Schmid, Emily
<Schmid. Emily@epa.gove; Rosenblatt, Daniel <Rosenblatt.Dan@epa.gov>; Knorr, Michele <knorr.michele@epa.gov>;
Garrison, Scott <Garrison.Scott@epa.gove

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows.Sarah@epa.gov>; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway.Margaret@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

Here are all three for easy access. Emily didn’t have time to add to Xtendimax {| misready that last email, but she’s stiil
greatt}

From: Kenny, Baniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.cov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverriz.Marietta@epa. gov>; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford.Lydis@epa.gov>; Schmid, Emily
<Schmid Emily@epa.gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel <Bosenblait Den@epa.gov>; Knorr, Michele <knorrmichele@enagovs,
Garrison, Scotf <Garrison.Scotl@epa.gov>

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows. Sarah@epa.gove; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway. Marsaret@epa. gov>

Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

| believe they are in Emily’s email below in the thread. Do you want me to resend them to you?

From: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria. Marietta@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:17 PM

To: Crawford, bydia <Crawford Lydia@epagove; Schmid, Emily <Schmid Erilv@ epa.gove; Rosenbiatf, Daniel
<Rosenhlatt.Dan@epa.pove; Kenny, Dandel <lenny. Dan@epa.gove; Knorr, Michele <knorr.michele@epa.gove; Garrison,
Scott <Garrison.Scotti@epa.gov>

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows. Sarah@epa.gove; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway. Marsaret@epa. gov>

Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

No attachment?

From: Crawford, Lydia <Crawiord Lydia@epa.gove
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:16 PM
To: Schmid, Emily <5chrnid. Emilv@ena.gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel <Bosenblath. Dan@ena gove; Kenny, Daniel
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<Kennv, Danf@epa.gove, Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria, Marietta@epa.gove; Knorr, Michele
<knoir.michele@epn.gove; Garrison, Scott <Garrison Seoit@ena.sove

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows Sarabhi@epa. sov>; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathawav. Marzaret@epa.gove
Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

A huge thank you to Emily for all your hard work on these labels and combining them while | was offline.

Dan K — These two labels are ready for your review, Emily just sent the email with her comments on most of Xtendimax.
I'll check back in in a few hours {between 9 and 10pm after my flight lands} and will go over all the comments then send
it off to the registrants.

Best,

Lydia

Frony: Schmid, Emily <Schmid. Limilv@ena mow>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Rosenblatt, Daniel <Roseniiatt.Dan@epa.sovs; Crawford, Lydia <Crawlord Lydia@ena.govs; Kenny, Daniel
<Henny.Danfepa.eove; Echeverria, Marietta <fcheverriz. Marietta®epa.sov>; Knorr, Michele
<knorranichele@epa gove; Garrison, Scott <Garrison.Scott@epagov>

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows Sarah@epa. cov>; Hathaway, Margaret <Halthaway Margaret@epa.sovs
Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

Here are my comments on Tavium and Engenia. ¥'m getting a lot of emails about registration notices so ¥m going to
turn my attention back to those. { don’t have time to look at Xtendimax.

From: Rosenbiatt, Daniel <Rosenblatt,. Dan@eng. govs

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Crawford, Lydia <Crawford. Lydia@epa.govs; Schmid, Emily <Schinidd.Imilv@eoagov>; Kenny, Daniel
<Kennv, Danf@epa.gove, Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria, Marietta@epa.gove; Knorr, Michele
<knoir.michele@epn.gove; Garrison, Scott <Garrison Seoit@ena.sove

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows Sarabhi@epa. sov>; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathawav. MarzaretBepa.gove
Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

Here’s my comments on the other two. Thanks

From: Rosenbiatt, Daniel

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Crawford, Lydia <Crawford. Lydia@epa.govs; Schmid, Emily <Schinidd.Imilv@eoagov>; Kenny, Daniel
<Kennv, Danf@epa.gove, Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria, Marietta@epa.gove; Knorr, Michele

<Knerr Michele@epa.gove; Garrison, Scott <Garrison Scolt Sepa,govs

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows Sarabhi@epa. sov>; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathawav. MarzaretBepa.gove
Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

Lydia — All — here’s some comments on the BASF one. |'ll lock at the other two next. Let me know if there are questions
or things for discussion.

From: Crawford, Lydia <Crawiord Lydia@epa.gove

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 12:19 PM

To: Schmid, Emily <5chrmid. Erilv@ena.gov>; Kenny, Daniel <Kenny. Dan@epa.gov>; Echeverria, Marietta
<Fohevarria Marieita@epa.gov>; Rosenbiatt, Daniel <Bosenbiati. Dan@epa.gove; Knorr, Michele
<knorr.michels@epa.gove; Garrison, Scott <GarrisonScottenpa.govs

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows. Sarah@epa.gove; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway. Marsaret@epa. gov>
Subject: tabels for secondary review
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Here are the labels for Xtendimax, Engenia, and Tavium. Since everyone is busy working on the decision document and
registration notices, please get your comments to me by noon tomorrow so | can condense and send them to the
registrants. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Best,

Lydia Crawford PhD
Biclogist Herbicide Branch  Registration Division

LS. Environmental Protecuon Agency  (Mlice ol Pesticide Programs
(7033 3470622 Cvmwiond ] owvds

-"'L."L’EE. LEo W
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Message

From: Hathaway, Margaret [Hathaway. Margaret@epa.gov]

Sent: 16/23/2020 7:11:38 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta [Echeverria. Marietta@epa.gov]; Kenny, Daniel [Kenny. Dan@epa.gov]; Schmid, Emily
[schmid.Emily@epa.gov]; Rosenblatt, Daniel [Rosenblatt.Dan@epa.gov]; Meadows, Sarah
[Meadows.Sarah@epa.gov]; Crawford, Lydia [Crawford.Lydia@epa.gov}

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

Meeting created for 3:30pm. | invited OGC so it’s on their radar, but can uninvite if needed.

Fromy: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway.Margaret@epa.gov>; Kenny, Daniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.gov>; Schmid, Emily
<Schmid.Emily@epa.gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel <Rosenblatt.Dan@epa.gov>; Meadows, Sarah
<Meadows.Sarah@epa.gov>; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford. Lydia@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

How about 3:30. Bo we need 0GC?

From: Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway. Maisaret Blepa coy»

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverriz Marietta @ ena govs: Kenny, Daniel <Kennv. Danfeps.gove; Schmid, Emily
<Schmid Fmily@epa.cov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel <Rosenblalt Dan®epa.sov>: Meadows, Sarah

<Mezadows Sarah@epa.zov>; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford Lydia@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

It ssunds like many of us are ready to talk again. Shall | set up a call for now?

Emily, | locked at the XtendiMax reg. notice. My main comments are:
1. We should be sure in our documents to capitalize the M in XtendiMax.
2. For the protocaols, do we want to include the paragraphs of intro text in addition to the testing protocol itself, or
just the testing protocod itseif?

Frony: Echeverria, Marietta <Lcheverria. Marlettafeng v

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Kenny, Daniel <€ennv.Ban@epa sove Schmid, Emily <Schunid Ermily @ apa govs; Rosenblatt, Daniel

<Rosenblatt Dan@iena pove; Meadows, Sarah <Mzadows Jareh@epa.pove; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford Lydia@iena gov>;
Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway. Margaret@ena.gou>

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

Also Erin was checking to confirm that David F. was done as well...

From: Kenny, Baniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.cov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:54 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverriz.Marietta@epa gove; Schmid, Emily <Schmid Emily@ens.gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel
<Hosenblatt.Dan@epa.poyv>; Meadows, Sarah <Meadows. Saiah@epa.poyve; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford Lydia@epna.govs;
Hathaway, Margaret <Hathawav.Marsarel@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

By the way, it seems like Carrie is stifl in the document. Sarah was noting her changes separately and waiting for her to
close out of the document before she entered them, so it’s messing us up. We're losing Sarah very shortly.
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From: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria Mariettadbeps sov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Kenny, Daniel <Kennv.Danfepa.gove Schmid, Emily <Schmid Lmilv@epa.sov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel
<Rosenblatt. Dan@ epa.gov>; Meadows, Sarah <beadows. Sarsh@ena gove; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford Lydia@epa.gov>;
Hathaway, Margaret <tHathaway. Marsarst@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

| also commented on xtendimax and am ready to discuss when others are.

From: Kenny, Daniel <Kenny. Dan@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 1:40 PM
To: Schmid, Emily <Schrmid Emily@epa . gove; Echeverria, Marietta <bEcheverria. Marietta@epa.gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel

<Rosenblatt. Dan@apa gove; Meadows, Sarah <Measdows Sarch@ena govs; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford. Lvdia@ena.sovs;
Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway Margarst@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

Hi Emily. My comments are in there, for your consideration. There’s a couple things in there that might need a decision
that we should al talk about first.

From: Schmid, Emily <Schmid Emily@ena.sov>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 12:22 PM
To: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria.Marigtita@ena pove>; Rosenblatt, Daniel <Rosenblatt Daniepa sov>; Kenny, Daniel

<Kenny. DanPepa gove; Meadows, Sarah <Meadows. Sarah@epa.gove; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford.Lydia@epa. gov>;

Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway Margarst@epa.gove>; Matuszko, lan <pMatuszikojan@ena cov>; Nesc, Kimberly

<Nesgl Kimberlyi@ena.zov>; Knorr, Michele <knor.michele@epa.govs; Garrison, Scott <Garrison. Scoti@ena.gove
Subject: Comments on Registration Notices

Hi Bicamba Team,
| have shared the three registration notices for everyone to review. Please provide comments fo me by 3:00.

Thank you,
Emidy

Emily Schmid

Product Manager 25

Herbicide Branch

Registration Division, Office of Pesticide Programs
L.S. Enwvironmentatl Protection Agency
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Message

From: Dixon Monty USGR [monty.dixon@syngenta.com]
Sent: 16/26/2020 5:17:27 PM

To: Kenny, Daniel [Kenny.Dan@epa.gov]

cC Echeverria, Marietta [Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov}
Subject: Draft Existing Stock Terms

Attachments: AZ21472 (Tavium) Draft Terms Exisiting Products.docx

Hi Dan and Marietta,

Thanks for the call this morning. As discussed, please find attached proposed terms to ensure clarity related to existing
stocks. These were based upon the existing stocks provisions in the 2018 registration actions for Xtendimax and
Engenia. The only changes with have made are company and product identity as well as updating dates to reflect the
current 12/20/2020 expiration date on current products and the 12/20/2025. 1 have also indicated the registration date
of 10/27/2020 under the expectation that is correct,

| have also prepared our label team for the final edits and will make those quickly once we see language Emily is working
on. We have discussed the language around managed areas and rights of way and agree to adopt the language the we
discussed this morning.

Thanks
Monty

This message may condain confidential informabion. If you are nof the designated reciplent, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the onginal and any
coples. Any use of the message by you is prohibifed. Syngents seeks o preserve and promofe competifion and deter anticompetitive conduct, Al our employees
and partners are required to act in accordance with laws and Syngenta "Cods ot
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Message

From: Kenny, Daniel [Kenny.Dan@epa.gov]

Sent: 10/23/2020 9:31:35 PM

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

So this has everyone’s comments?

From: Crawford, Lydia <Crawford.Lydia@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:30 PM

To: Kenny, Daniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.gov>; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov>; Schmid, Emily
<Schmid.Emily@epa.gove; Rosenblatt, Baniel <Rosenbiatt.Dan@epa.gove; Knorr, Michele <knorr.michele@epa.gov>;
Garrison, Scott <Garrison. Scott@epa.gove>

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows.Sarah@epa.gov>; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway.Margaret@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

Dan — This one includes Dan R’'s comments

From: Kenny, Daniel <kennv.Dan@epa.goys

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta <Ccheverria. Marietto@ sna.gove; Grawford, Lydia <Crawford Lydiad@eana gov>; Schimid, Emily
<Schursid Ermnily @epa.gove; Rosenblatt, Baniel <Reosenblatt Dani@epa. gov>; Knorr, Michele <knorr.michele @ena.govs;
Garrison, Scott <Garrison.Scott@ena.sov>

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows. Sarah®epa. zov>; Hathaway, Margaret <Mathaway. Margarel@epa.govs

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

To: Crawford, Lydia <Crawford Lydia@ena.govs; Schmid, Emily <S¢chivid Emilv@ena.gove; Rosenbiatt, Daniel
<Rosenblatt. Dan@spa. gov>; Kenny, Daniel <Kenny. Dan@epa.gove; Knorr, Michele <knorr.michele@epa gov>; Garrison,
Scott <Garrison. Scoti@epa.goy

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows. Sarah®epa. zov>; Hathaway, Margaret <MHathaway. Margarel@epa.govs

Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

No attachment?

From: Crawford, Lydia <Crawford. Lvdia@epa.cov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:16 PM

To: Schmid, Emily <Schimid Ernilv@ens gove; Rosenblatt, Daniel <Rosenblatt. Dendana gov>; Kenny, Daniel
<Kenmy, Dandlepa.gsove; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria Marietta@epa. gov>; Knorr, Michele

<knorr.michele@epa.govs; Garrison, Scott «Garrison ScottEepa.gove
Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows. Sarah®epa. zov>; Hathaway, Margaret <Mathaway. Margarel@epa.govs
Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

A huge thank you to Emily for all your hard work on these labels and combining them while { was offiine.
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Dan K — These two labels are ready for your review, Emily just sent the email with her comments on most of Xtendimax.
I'll check back in in a few hours {between 9 and 10pm after my flight lands} and wilt go over all the comments then send
it off to the registrants.

Best,

Lydia

Frony: Schmid, Emily <Schmid. Limilv@ena mow>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2028 3:12 PM

To: Rosenblatt, Daniel <Roseniiatt.Dan@epa.sovs; Crawford, Lydia <Crawlord Lydia@ena.govs; Kenny, Daniel
<Henny.Danfepa.eove; Echeverria, Marietta <fcheverriz. Marietta®epa.sov>; Knorr, Michele
<knorranichele@epa gove; Garrison, Scott <Garrison.Scott@epagov>

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows Sarah@lepa. pov>; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway. Margaret@epa.sovs
Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

Here are my comments on Tavium and Engenia. ¥m getting a lot of emails about registration notices so ¥m going to
turn my attention back to those. { don’t have time to look at Xtendimax.

From: Rosenbiatt, Baniel <Rosenblatt. Dan®epa. gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Crawford, Lydia <Crawford Lydia@ena.govs; Schmid, Emily <Schimid Emilv@sana gov>; Kenny, Daniel
<Kenny, Danibeps. gove; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria Marietta®@epa. gov>; Knorr, Michele
<knoirmichele@epa o>, Garrison, Scott <Garrison Seoit@epasov>

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

<inorr.Michele@epa.gove; Garrison, Scott <Garrison Scott@eps gov>
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

To: Schmid, Emily <5chrmid. Erilv@ena.gov>; Kenny, Daniel <Kznny. Dan@epa.gov>; Echeverria, Marietta
<bcheverria.Marietta@epa.gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel <Rosenblatt. Dand@epa.gove; Knorr, Michele

<knorrmichele@epa.gove; Garrison, Scott <Garison ScotiBepa.gove
Cc: Meadows, Sarah <pieadows.Sarah@®epa. gov>; Hathaway, Margaref <Hathaway Margaret@epa goy>
Subject: labels for secondary review

Here are the {abels for Xtendimax, Engenia, and Tavium. Since everyone is busy working on the decision document and
registration notices, please get your comments to me by noon tomorrow so | can condense and send them to the
registrants. Let me know if you have any guestions or concerns.
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Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Best,

Lydia Crawford PhD

Biclogist flerbicide Branch Registration Division

LES. Fuvirommental Protection Apency  Oftice of Pesticide Proprams
(703 347-0622 € rawjopd T vdiaeiopa gov
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Message

From: Crawford, Lydia [Crawford. tydia@epa.gov]

Sent: 10/23/2020 9:29:45 PM

To: Kenny, Daniel [Kenny.Dan@epa.gov]; Echeverria, Marietta [Echeverria. Marietta@epa.gov]; Schmid, Emily
[schmid.Emily@epa.gov]; Rosenblatt, Daniel [Rosenblatt.Can@epa.govl; Knorr, Michele [knorr.michele@epa.gov];
Garrison, Scotf [Garrison.Scott@epa.gov]

cC Meadows, Sarah [Meadows.Sarah@epa.gov]; Hathaway, Margaret [Hathaway. Margaret@epa.govi

Subject; RE: tabels for secondary review

Attachments: MASTER LABEL_XtendiMax_264-RERN_20201020 LC ME DR.pdf

Dan — Incorporated Dan R’s comments on this one.

From: Crawford, Lydia

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Kenny, Daniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.gov>; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria. Marietta@epa.gov>; Schmid, Emily
<Schmid.Emily@epa.gov>; Rosenblatt, Baniel <Rosenblatt.Ban@epa.gove; Knorr, Michele <Knorr.Michele@epa.gov>;
Garrison, Scott <Garrison.Scoti@epa.gov>

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows.Sarah@epa.gov>; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway.Margaret@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

Here are all three for easy access. Emily didn’t have time to add to Xtendimax {| misready that last emai, but she’s stiil
greatt}

From: Kenny, Dandel <Kenny.Dan@@epa gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta <Ccheverria Marietta @ epa.pov>; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford. Lydiai@ena.zov>; Schmid, Emily
<Schunid Ermxily @epa gove; Rosenblatt, Daniel <Rasenblatt Dan@epa,cove; Knorr, Michele <knorr michele@ana govs:
Garrison, Scotf <Garrison.Scott@ega.govs>

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows. Sarahiepa sov>; Hathaway, Margaret <bHathaway. Margaret@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

| believe they are in Emily’'s email below in the thread. Do you want me to resend them fo you?

From: Echeverria, Marietta <Echaverria Mariettafleps. gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:17 PM

To: Crawford, Lydia <Crawford. Lydia@epa zove; Schmid, Emily <Schnidd.Emilv@epagoyvs; Rosenblatt, Daniel
<Rosenblatt Dani@ ena. gove; Kenny, Danlel <Kenny. Dan@epa.gove; Knorr, Michele <knorr.michele@ena govs; Garrison,
Scott <Garrison.Scoli@epa sove

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows Sarabi@epa sov>; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathawav. Marzaret@epa.cove

Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

No attachment?

From: Crawford, Lydia <Crawford. lvdia@@ena soys

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:16 PM

To: Schmid, Emily <Schinidd. Emilv@ena govs; Rosenblatt, Danlel <Rosenblalt Dan@eva.gov>; Kenny, Daniel
<Kennv, Danfeps. gove, Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria, Marietta@epa, gove; Knorr, Michele

<knoir michele@enpn.gove: Garrison, Scott <Garrison Seoill@ena.sove

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
I'll check back in in a few hours {between 9 and 10pm after my flight lands) and wilt go over ali the comments then send
it off to the registrants.

Best,

Lydia

From: Schmid, Emily <Schimicd By eps. sov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Rosenblatt, Daniel <Rosenblatt. Dand@epa.gove; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford Lydia@epa.gove; Kenny, Daniel
<Kennv, Danf@epa.gove, Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria, Marietta@epa.gove; Knorr, Michele

<knoir ichele@epa.gove; Garrison, Scott <Garrisen. Scolt Eesa.goes

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

From: Rosenbiatt, Daniel <Rosenbloth, Dan@epa gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Crawford, bydia <Crawford Lydia@ena.gove; Schmid, Emily <Schrmid. Emilv@epa.gove; Kenny, Daniel
<Kennw Danena. gov>; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria, Marietta®epa.gov>; Knorr, Michele
<knorr.michels@epa.gove; Garrison, Scott <GarrisonScottenpa.govs

Cc: Meadows, Sarah <Meadows. Sarah@epa.gove; Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway. Marsaret@epa. gov>
Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

Here’'s my comments on the other two. Thanks

From: Rosenbiatt, Daniel

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Crawford, bydia <Crawford Lydia@ena.gove; Schmid, Emily <Schrmid. Emilv@epa.gove; Kenny, Daniel
<Kenny. Dan@epa.govs; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria Mariettai@epa gov>; Knorr, Michele

<Knorr.Michsle@epa.gov>; Garrison, Scott <Garrison.Scotl®epa.govs
Cc: Meadows, Sarah <pieadows.Sarah@®epa. gov>; Hathaway, Margaref <Hathaway Margaret@epa goy>
Subject: RE: labels for secondary review

Lydia — All — here’s some comments on the BASF one. I'li look at the other two next. Let me know if there are questions
or things for discussion.

From: Crawford, Lydia <Crawford.lvdia@ena.gove
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 12:19 PM
To: Schmid, Emily <Schmid Emilv@ena gove; Kenny, Daniel <lenny. Daniepa gov>; Echeverria, Marietta

A

<bcheverria. Marietta@ena. gove; Rosenbiatt, Danief <Rosenblalt.Dand@@ena gove; Knorr, Michele
<knorr.anichele@epa.govs; Garrison, Scott <Garrison Scott@epa.gove
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

Biclogist Hlerbicide Branch Registration Division

LES. Fuviromnental Protection Apency  (Olice of Pesticide Programs
(7033 247-0622  {rawjovd Dvdianiepa.goy
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Message

From: Rosenbiatt, Daniel [Rosenblatt. Dan@epa.gov]

Sent: 16/23/2020 9:24:54 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta [Echeverria. Marietta@®epa.gov}
Subiject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

No — not on the notices. | ran out of time.

Fromy: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Rosenblatt, Daniel <Rosenblatt.Ban@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Netices

Yes | think we need to divide and conquer. Did you have comments on the reg notices?

Fromt: Rosenbiatt, Daniel <Bosenblait. Dan@ena.pgovs

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 3:20 PM

To: Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway Margaret@ena gove; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeveriia Marielta@epa pove; Kenny,
Daniel <kznny.Dan@epa.gov>; Schmid, Emily <Schniid. Emilv@rena zov>; Meadows, Sarah <Msadows Sarah@ena move;
Crawford, Lydia <Crawford. Lydia@epa.govs

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

Marietta - - { guess | should attend that meeting with Ed and Vermont instead. But let me know if | should attend
dicamba,

Fromy: Hathaway, Margaret <Hathawaov. Margaret Bepa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta <Coheveriia Marieltla@epa.gove; Kenny, Daniel <Kennv.Dan@era pov>; Schmid, Emily
<Schmid Enddly@epa.sov>; Resenblatt, Baniel <Rosenblatt.Dan®epa.sov>; Meadows, Sarah

<Meadows. Sarsh@ epa. gove; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford Lydia@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

It seunds like many of us are ready to talk again. Shall | set up a call for now?

Emily, | locked at the XtendiMax reg. notice. My main comments are:
1. We should be sure in our documents to capitalize the M in XtendiMax.
2. For the protocels, do we want to include the paragraphs of intro text in addition to the testing protocol itself, or
just the testing protocol itseif?

From: Echeverria, Marietta <Echaverria Mariettaepa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Kenny, Daniel <Kennv.Danfepa.gove Schmid, Emily <Schmid Lmilv@epa.sov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel
<Rosenblatt Dani@ ens.gov>; Meadows, Sarah <Mezdows Sarsh@ epa gove; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford Lydia@ens.sovs;
Hathaway, Margaret <Halhaway. Margaret@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Netices

Also Erin was checking to confirm that David F. was done as well...

From: Kenny, Daniel <Kenny. Dan@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:54 PM
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To: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverriz.Marietta @ epa. gove; Schmid, Emily <Schmid Emily@ens.gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel
<Hosenblatt.Dan@epa.poyv>; Meadows, Sarah <Meadows. Saiah@epa.poyve; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford Lydia@epna.govs;
Hathaway, Margaret <Hathawav.Marsaret@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

By the way, it seems like Carrie is still in the document. Sarah was noting her changes separately and waiting for her to
close out of the document before she entered them, so it’s messing us up. We're losing Sarah very shortly.

From: Echeverria, Marietta <fcheveriia.Marietia@ana gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Kenny, Daniel <Kenny.Danfepa.sove; Schmid, Emily <Schindd. Emily @epa.govs; Rosenblatt, Daniel
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

To: Schmid, Emily <Schiid Emily@eps gove; Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverna. Marietia@ epa.gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel
<Rosenblatt. Dan@ epa.gov>; Meadows, Sarah <beadows. Sarsh@ena gove>; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford Lydia@epa.gov>;
Hathaway, Margaret <Halhaway. Margaret@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

Hi Emily. My comments are in there, for your consideration. There’s a coupte things in there that might need a decision
that we should ail talk about first,

From: Schmid, Emily <Schiaid Emilyi@eps. gove

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 12:22 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta <Ccheverria. Marietto@ sna.gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel <Rosenblalt. Dand@epa.govs; Kenny, Danief
<Kenny, Daniteps. gove; Meadows, Sarah <Meadows. Sarah@epa.gove; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford. bydia@epa.gov>;
Hathaway, Margaret <tHathawayv. Marsarst@ena.gov>; Matuszko, lan <pMatusrko lan@epa.gov>; Nesc, Kimberly

<Nesol Kimbedy@epa.gove; Knorr, Michele <knorr.nichele®ena gove; Garrison, Scott <Garrison Scolt@ena. gove
Subject: Comments on Registration Notices

Hi Dicamba Team,
| have shared the three registration notices for everyone to review. Please provide comments to me by 3:00.

Thank you,
Emily

Emily Schmid

Product Manager 25

Herbicide Branch

Registration Division, Office of Pesticide Programs
U.S. Environmentatl Protection Agency
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Message

From: Kenny, Daniel [Kenny.Dan@epa.gov]

Sent: 16/23/2020 9:18:39 PM

To: Schmid, Emily {Schmid.Emily@epa.gov]; Echeverria, Marietta [Echeverria. Marietta@epa.gov]; Rosenblatt, Daniel
[Rosenblatt.Dan@epa.gov]; Meadows, Sarah [Meadows.Sarah@epa.gov]; Crawford, Lydia
[Crawford.Lydia@epa.gov]; Hathaway, Margaret [Hathaway Margaret@epa.gov]

Subiject: RE: Updated XtendiMax Registration Notice

Thank you Emilyl Have a great night!!

Frony: Schmid, Emily <Schmid.Emily@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:14 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov>; Kenny, Daniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel
<Rosenbiatt.Dan@epa.gov>; Meadows, Sarah <Meadows.5arah@epa.gov>; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford.Lydia@epa.gov>,
Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway.Margaret@epa.gov>

Subject: Updated XtendiMax Registration Notice

Sorry, Vm out of time. | got through almost everything but there are still a few comments in there.

Emily Schmid

Product Manager 25

Herbicide Branch

Registraticn Bivision, Office of Pesticide Programs
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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Message

From: Schmid, Emily {Schmid.Emily@epa.gov]

Sent: 16/23/20209:13:35 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta [Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov]; Kenny, Daniel [Kenny. Dan@epa.gov]; Rosenblatf, Daniel

[Rosenblatt.Dan@epa.gov]; Meadows, Sarah [Meadows.Sarah@epa.gov]; Crawford, Lydia
[Crawford.Lydia@epa.gov]; Hathaway, Margaret [Hathaway Margaret@epa.gov]

Subiject: Updated XtendilMiax Registration Notice

Attachments: 264-RERN Registration Notice 20201023 430pm.docx

Sorry, F'm out of time. | got through almost everything but there are still a few comments in there.

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

Sent: 16/23/2020 6:48:58 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta [Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov]; Schimid, Emily [Schmid. Emily@epa.gov]; Rosenblatt, Daniel
[Rosenblatt.Dan@epa.gov]; Meadows, Sarah [Meadows.Sarah@epa.gov]; Crawford, Lydia
[Crawford.Lydia@epa.gov]; Hathaway, Margaret [Hathaway Margaret@epa.gov]

Subiject: RE: Comments on Registration Notices

The sooner the better, | think. idid want to check in with Sarah quickly first because we are going to {ose her soon and
want to see where we are. Mavhe we can talk at around 3:007

From: Echeverria, Marietta <Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Kenny, Daniel <Kenny.Ban@epa.gov>; Schmid, Emily <Schmid.Emily@epa.gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel
<Rosenblatt.Dan@epa.gov>; Meadows, Sarah <Meadows.Sarah@epa.gov>; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford. Lydia@epa.gov>,
Hathaway, Margaret <Hathaway.Margaret@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Comments on Registration Netices

| also commented on xtendimax and am ready to discuss when others are.

Frony: Kenny, Daniel <Kenny.Dan@epa.zove

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Schmid, Emily <Schrid.Emilv@ena gov>; Echeverria, Marietta <Echaveriin. Marelia@ena gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel
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
that we should ali talk about first.

Frony: Schmid, Emily <Schmid. Limilv@ena mow>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 12:22 PM

To: Echeverria, Marietta <Coheveriia Mariella@epa.gov>; Rosenblatt, Daniel <Rosenbiatt Dan@ena,govs; Kenny, Daniel
<Kennv.Dan@epa.gove; Meadows, Sarah <Meadows.Sarah@epa.sovs; Crawford, Lydia <Crawford. Lvdia@epa.gove;
Hathaway, Margaret <iHathaway. Margarst@epa.gov> Matuszko, Jan <patuszio janfens. sov>; Nesci, Kimberly
<Nesol. Kimberly@esa,gove; Knorr, Michele <knor michelp@ena gov>; Garrison, Scott <Gartisern 5aoli@ena goys
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

PAGE 119
ED_005570D_00036208-00001





